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Piblic Sertice Comumissi

December 1, 2004

Paul Rhodes, Managing Member
Litestream Holdings, LL.C
500 South Australian Avenue, Suite 110
‘West Palm Beach, Florida 33401
Re: Docket No. 041349-T1

Dear Mr. Rhodes:

This will acknowledge receipt of a registration as an intrastate interexchange
telecommunications company by Litestream Holdings, LLC , which was filed in this office on

November 30, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members
will be advised.

Bureau of Records

I:\records\acklet-registration.doc
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Kay Flynn

To: Scott Schildberg
Subject: RE: Litestream

Will do.

Kay Flynn

From: Scott Schildberg [mailto:sschildberg@papmet.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2004 2:52 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: Litestream

Dear Ms. Flynn:
Please include me as an interested party on the mailing list for the following two dockets for Litestream Holdings, L.L.C.:

1. Docket No. 041348-TX - The Application for a competitive local exchange telecommunications service certificate (CLEC)

e —

2. Docke’('NgS:‘O41349-Tl - ?Ipe Acknowledgement of registration as an intrastate interchange telecommunications company
(IXC). : g

Thank you.

Scott G. Schildberg

Pappas Metcalf Jenks & Miller
245 Riverside, Suite 400
Jacksonville, Florida 32202
904-353-1980

Confidentiality Notice: The material in this transmission is intended only for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is conﬁfiential. .[f 'you have
received this transmission in error, please immediately notify us by return e- mail sschildberg@papmet.com or telephone (904-353-1980) to arrange for the return of this material to us.
Thank you.
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